
Ref. Ares(2023)6828566 09/10/2023

From:
Sent:
To: 
Cc:

vendredi 6 octobre 2023 22:37
CAB JOUROVA CONTACT
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Subject: Thank You + Follow-up

Dear Vice-President Jourova,

It was a pleasure to speak with you on Thursday, thank you for taking the time. It was helpful to 
hear from you directly your questions and concerns related to the Slovakia election, and other 
elections across Europe.

I want to reiterate that we take our responsibility in this area very seriously and to reassure you 
that we will deploy our experience and full capabilities to the upcoming elections in Europe, as 
we do around the world. As we discussed, this is an evolving landscape and we will continue to 
invest to stay ahead of actors and technologies that seek to undermine democratic principles. I 
would be very happy to keep you abreast of what we are seeing develop in this space and to 
continue to brief your team.

Thank you also for your reassurance that you will prioritize protecting freedom of expression as 
you negotiate the final stages of the Political Advertising Regulation. We share a common goal 
of bringing transparency to online political advertising, while enabling political speech and 
debate to flourish. If I may, I will ask my team to follow up with yours with some clarifying 
language which we believe will deliver on that shared objective.

I hope that we will get the opportunity to meet in person in the near future. Do please let me 
know if you plan to come to the US and I will be very happy to show you around our YouTube 
HQ!

Kind regards,
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